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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:39 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SLS6587S

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Append below the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal. )

Date of accident : 05/10/2018
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor) -
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG % AWAEL Team of the Year

A ( 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644
| F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemoer of BURTANVE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, am
please natify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Foreign Identification Number
Owner ID

3743U

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SLS6587S

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
24 Oct 2018

Vehicle Make



-

£rdDI
Vehicle Model
A6 2.0 TFSI MU
Primary Colour
Black
Manufacturing Year
2011
Engine No.
CDN244556
Chassis No.
WAUZZZ4G1CN091065
Maximum Power Output
132.0 kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value
$44.752.00
Original Registration Date
28 Feb 2012
First Registration Date
28 Feb 2012
Transfer Count
2

AActual ARF Paid

+4,752.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Feb 2022
PARF Rebate Amount
$29,088.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date
27 Feb 2022
COE Category
B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$78,189.00
COE Rebate Amount

™26,132.00
iotal Rebate Amount
$55,220.00




10/23/2018 Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $68,998 $12,960 /yr 14-Jun-2012 1,984 cc 163,000 km Luxury Available

Be Our Next Happy Buyer To Own This Quality Certified Audi A6 At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price! Straight Chassis, Beautifully Maintained
Paintwork And Interior Leather.Wear And Tear Parts All C...

Fosted: 30-5ep-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi AB, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $67,300 $13,010 /yr 11-Apr-2012 1,984 cc 80,688 km Luxury Available

1 Owner! Full Agent Maintained Unit! New Facelift Unit, Sleek And Style Pack With A Punch OFf Speed And Comfort. Upholstery Gives You A
Combination Of Classic Yet Advance Sense Of Touch. Feeling Of A P,..

Posted: 20-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi Ab, 2012 audi ab, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, ab, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU - N.A 22-Aug-2012 1,984 cc - Luxury SoLD

One Owner, High COE $92700, Accident Free, Start/Stop Button Loan And Trade In Available! Call Us Now Arrange Viewing And For More Enquiry
Before It's Gone. Exporter Welcome,

Posted: 25-Sep-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi A6, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, Ab, a6, Used Audi

How much is your car really worth?

Find out how much your car can sell for. Quotz helps owners like you, sell their cars at the HIGHEST PRICE guaranteed! If we fail, you'll get $100
CASH! Free valuation via phone/online, Absolutely No obligations!

Find out more!

Audi A6 Avant 2.0A TFSI MU ] N.A 29-Feb-2012 1,984 cc . Stationwagon SOoLD

Fully Maintained By Audi Agent. Upgraded BBS Rims With Almost New Michelin PS4S Tyres, Tune By VAG 201Bhp 380Nm, Mileage 62000Km Only, Call
For Viewing Now. In House Loan And Trade In Available,

AMS Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Sep-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi A6, 2012 audi ab, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, ab, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.8A FSI MU - N.A 12-Jul-2012 2,773 cc - Luxury SOLD
Look No Further! Fans Of Free Rewving Natural Aspirated Engine! This Executive Audi A6 Is Well Maintained By Previous Owner And In Immaculate
Condition With Car Serviced Regularly And Shelter Parked. ... PRI A0 |
Premium Automabiles
Posted: 05-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi AG, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, AG, a6, Used Audi
Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $79,800 $15,290 fyr 30-Jul-2012 1,984 cc - Luxury Available
Owner Relocating, Very Well Taken Care With Service History At Agent. Accident Free, Reasonable Offer Welcome, Owner Consigned, Please Call Us
For Viewing Appointment,
Posted: 01-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi A6, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi
Audi AG Avant 3.0 TFSI = N.A 28-Feb-2012 2,995 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
Quattro
Destined Not To Become A Museum Piece, This A6 Avant Comes In Dakota Brown Metallic Paint With Velvet Beige Leather Interior And Finished With
Natural Brown Fine Grain Ash Wood Trimming. For Those Tha...
Posted: 27-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi A6, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, AG, a6, Used Audi
Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU - N.A 23-Nov-2012 1,984 cc - Luxury SoLp

Cheapest In The Market. Reasonable Mileage And Drives Like A New Car, Car Is Well Maintained By Previous Owner., Excellent Condition With No
Repair Needed. Bank Loan/In House Loan And Trade In Availabl...

Posted: 20-Aug-2018  Tags: 2012 Audi A6, 2012 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileaga Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars ' Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory Products ' Insurance | Article Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parailel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars sports

cars . 7" MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insura Find
buyi Cem e, used Audi Singapore, used Audi, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Audi Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car
deal L on nur site. Find new car orice liske new car anches and new rar nramaotions, Visit nur narfner sites for 1nh aneninas for Sinnanare inhe real astate nronerties far
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